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Ruth Nettles
From: Jackie Gilchrist O 3 09495

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2004 3:54 PM

To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: ComTech 21/030995/Request for waiver.
Importance: High

Ruth, the Petition is still not worded correctly. Toni McCoy has contacted the company
for them to correct, accordingly. Since the incorrect Petition is part of the compliance
docket, I do not think you have to do anything with it, but I'll leave it to your
discretion.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2004 11:31 AM

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Melinda Watts

Subject: ComTech 21/030995/Request for waiver.
Importance: High

Good morning.

I have received a request for waiver from company. I will forward to your attention
Melinda, since, they have referenced this docket that is currently compliance docket.
Jackie, Kay asked me to let you know, since you had been expecting this filing. In the
content of the filing, it seems to me that it is addressing the FCC, and they site FCC
rules. But please let me know how to handle this filing. Thanks.

| DV




CCA Official Document. .. 3/16/2004 8:46 AM
Kay Flynn O30 995 -71.
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: TJ399, Docket 020716-Tl

Thank you! I knew there had to be a good explanation.

I've moved the filing to 030995....I know we put it in 020716 initially because the CO was

referenced in the cover letter.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 8:33 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: TJ399, Docket 020716-TI

Kay, in Docket No. 030995-TI, Melinda is recommending that the Commission accept the
company's $5,000 settlement and pay the $500 penalty imposed in my docket (020716-TI),
among other things. It will be voted on at today's Agenda. I would think the $5,000
should be documented in Melinda's docket.

————— Original Message-----—

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2004 4:25 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TJ399, Docket 020716-TI

Paula, there was a $5000 settlement payment in this docket. The attorney's cover letter
indicates it was paid per the consummating order in the docket, which doesn't seem correct
to me. Can you tell me where the Commission agreed to a $5000 settlement for the company?
Thanks.

Kay
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From: LaSandra Givens -
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2004 4:43 PM e
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/8/2004 4:42:00 PM
Docket Number: 030995-ti
Filename / Path: 0309950r.jpr.doc

paa order accepting settlement proposal
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From: LaSandra Givens 2

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2004 10:25 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/4/2004 10:24:00 AM

Docket Number: 030995-TI

Filename / Path: 030995C0O.JPR.DOC

CONSUMMATING ORDER



